CITY OF PORTSMOUTH

LEGAL DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 17, 2024
TO: PETER STITH, PLANNING MANAGER
FROM: TREVOR P. MCCOURT, DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY
RE: AGENDA ITEM — ACCEPTANCE OF SIDEWALK EASEMENTS

PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 177 AND 165 BARTLETT STREET
REFERRAL TO CITY COUNCIL

As a part of the City’s Bartlett Street realignment project, City staff propose widening a
portion of Bartlett Street and the adjacent sidewalk to bring both the sidewalk and the roadway
in conformance with City standards. In order to accomplish this widening, two property owners
at 177 Bartlett Street and 165 Bartlett Street have agreed to grant the City sidewalk easements
and temporary construction easements. 177 Bartlett Street (Tax Map 158, Lot 9) is owned by
the Bratter Family Revocable Trust of 2018, and 165 Bartlett Street Tax Map 158, Lot 10) is
owned by Simon Spanier.

In exchange for these permanent and temporary impacts, the City has agreed to relocate
a retaining wall which spans both parcels out of the City right of way, and to conduct certain
other restoration work commensurate with the impacts on each property.

Attached is the easement plan prepared on behalf of the City by TF Moran.

The Public Works Department recommends accepting these easements. The Legal
Department has reviewed and recommend the form of the attached easements.

Proposed Motion: Recommend the City Council accept sidewalk and temporary
construction easements from property owners at 177 and 165 Bartlett Street.

Attachment (1)
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